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Lahera, Rommy

From: Clasen, Martin J [marty.clasen@atkinsglobal.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 2:53 PM
To: Kelsey, Bill; Lahera, Rommy; Alexander, James; DavidN.Arnold@swfwmd.state.fl.us
Cc: Haberfeld, Joe; Farkas, Tom A
Subject: Venice Gardens DIW VG-1R Permit No. 0136598-005-UC Specific Condition 5.e
Attachments: SWFWMD DIW WCP revised.PDF; Appendix D SWFWMD Well Completion Reports.pdf; 

FDEP WEll Completion Form 09-01-2011.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

  
TAC, 
  
Attached please find the SWFWMD Well Construction Permit, SWFWMD Well Completion Form, and the FDEP Well Completion 
Form for the Venice Gardens VG‐1R DIW as required per Specific Condition 5.e. The original permit application had a planned final 
casing depth of 1,500 feet, but the well was completed with a final casing depth of 1,300 feet. 
  
Martin J. Clasen, PG 
Senior Hydrogeologist 
  
ATKINS 
  
4030 West Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 700, Tampa, Florida, 33607 | Tel: +1 (813) 281 8272 | Fax: +1 (813) 636 8583 |  
Cell: +1 (813) 731 0793 | Email: martin.clasen@atkinsglobal.com | Web: www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica www.atkinsglobal.com 
  
  
  
 
This electronic mail communication may contain privileged, confidential, and/or proprietary information which is the property of The Atkins North America 
Corporation, WS Atkins plc or one of its affiliates. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized agent of the intended recipient please delete this 
communication and notify the sender that you have received it in error. A list of wholly owned Atkins Group companies can be found at 
http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/disclaimer 
 
Consider the environment. Please don't print this email unless you really need to. 
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